
STATE OF CALIFORNIA ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER, Governor

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
SOS VAN NESS AVENUE
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3298

January 15,2010 File No.: A.09-12-020

Brian K. Cherry
Vice President Regulatory Relations
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
Mail Code B10C
P.O. Box 770000
San Francisco, CA 94177

RE: Requesting an extension of the due date from January 15,2010, to 
January 29,2010.

Dear Mr. Cherry:

By letter dated January 11,2010, you request, on behalf of Pacific Gas and Electric 
Company, an extension from January 15,2010, to January 29,2010, to file the 
update required by the Rate Case Plan set forth in Decision 89-01-040, as 
modified by Decision 07-07-004. You also represent that the Commission's 

Division of Ratepayer Advocates does not object to the extension.

Your request is granted. As required by Rule 16.6 of the Commission's Rules of 
Practice and Procedure, please inform all parties to Application 09-10-020 of this 
extension and note in the opening paragraph of the filing that the Executive 

Director has authorized the extension.

Sincerely,

Paul Cianon 

Executive Director
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